(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

California Exotic Novelties, Inc., 14235 Ramona Avenue, Chino, CA 91710.

Direct Advantage Values Enterprise, Inc., 1098 San Mateo Avenue, Unit 7, South San Francisco, CA 94080.

Nanma Manufacturing Co., Limited, 60 Wing Tai Road, Chai Wan, Hong Kong Island, Hong Kong.

Shenzhen Shaki Industrial Co., Ltd., F2B1–2/F, Min'ai Industrial Park, Zikengjing Village, Guanlan Town, Bao'an District, Shenzhen, Guangdong, China.

Pipedream Products, Inc., 21350 Lassen Street, Chatsworth, CA 91311.

Tenga Co., Ltd., 2–58–10, Chuo, Nakano-Ku, Tokyo 164–0011, Japan. Vast Resources, Inc. d/b/a Topco Sales, 9410 De Soto Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311.

Convergence Inc., 8842 Evanview Drive, Los Angeles, CA 90067.

E.T.C., Inc. d/b/a Eldorado Trading, Company, Inc., 2325 W. Midway Boulevard, Broomfield, CO 80020.

Gigglesworld Corporation, 22 Bill Horton Way, Wappingers Falls, NY 12590.

Honey's Place, Inc., 640 Glenoaks Boulevard, San Fernando, CA 91340. Joe Enterprises, Inc., 4848 South 38th Street, Phoenix, AZ 85040.

Liberator, Inc., 202 N. Carson Street, Carson City, NV 89701.

Nalpac Enterprises, Ltd. d/b/a/Nalpac, Ltd., 1111 E 8 Mile Road, Ferndale, MI 48220.

Satistec, LLC, 3960 Howard Hughes Parkway, Ste. 500, Las Vegas, NV 89169.

Universal Distributor, 2110 Centre Pointe Parkway, Santa Clarita, CA 91350.

Williams Trading Co., Inc., 9250 Commerce Highway, Pennsauken, NJ 08110.

W.T.F.N. Inc. d/b/a Holiday Products, 20950 Lassen Street, Chatsworth, CA 91311.

Barnaby Ltd., LLC, 934 Howard Street, San Francisco, CA 94103.

L.F.P., Inc., 8484 Wilshire Boulevard, Ste. 900, Beverly Hills, CA 90211.

LFP Internet Group, LLC, 8484 Wilshire Boulevard, Ste. 900, Beverly Hills, CA 90211.

PHE, Inc., 302 Meadowland Drive, Hillsborough, NC 27278.

Polydigitech Inc., 721 Limerick Lane, Apt. 2B, Schaumburg, IL 60193.

Sawhorse Enterprises, Inc., 1061 Sneath Lane, San Bruno, CA 94066.

TEG, L.L.C., 5601 Granite Parkway, Ste. 295, Plano, TX 75024.

Web Merchants Inc., 1095 Cranbury Road, Ste. 7, Jamesburg, NJ 08831.

(c) The Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation, is Erin D.E. Joffre, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13, Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d)-(e) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

Issued: July 29, 2010. By order of the Commission.

### Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2010–19105 Filed 8–3–10; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

#### **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

Notice of Lodging of a Consent Decree Under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act

Notice is hereby given that on July 28, 2010 a proposed Consent Decree ("proposed Decree") in *United States of America* v. *Ray Crosby*, Civil Action No. 2:10–cv–00715–BCW was lodged with

the United States District Court for the District of Utah, Central Division.

In this action under Section 107(a) of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act ("CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C. 9607(a), the United States sought to recover response costs incurred by the United States **Environmental Protection Agency** ("EPA") as a result of releases and threatened releases of hazardous substances from the South West Assay Superfund Site ("the Site"), a former ore processing site located approximately one mile west of Leeds, Utah. The proposed Decree requires the defendant to pay \$100,000, in two installments of \$50,000, to the United States in reimbursement for a portion of EPA's past response costs at the Site. Mr. Crosby owned the Site at the time of the release or threatened release of hazardous substances and he remains the current owner.

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication, comments relating to the proposed Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and either e-mailed to pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov or mailed to P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington D.C. 20044–7611, and should refer to United States of America v. Ray Crosby, D.J. Ref. 90–11–3–09741.

The proposed Decree may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney, located at 185 South State Street, Suite 300, Salt Lake City, Utah, and at the office of U.S. EPA Region 8, located at 1595 Wynkoop Street, Denver, Colorado. During the public comment period, the proposed Decree may also be examined on the following Department of Justice website: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/ Consent Decrees.html. A copy of the proposed Decree may also be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611 or by e-mailing or faxing a request to Tonia Fleetwood: e-mail "tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov"; faxnumber (202) 514-0097; phone confirmation number (202) 514-1547. In requesting a copy from the Consent Decree Library, please enclose a check in the amount of \$4.00 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the U.S. Treasury or, if by e-mail or fax, forward a check in that amount to the

Consent Decree Library at the stated address.

#### Maureen Katz.

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2010-19102 Filed 8-3-10; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

#### **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

### **Drug Enforcement Administration**

# Manufacturer of Controlled Substances; Notice of Application

Pursuant to § 1301.33(a) of Title 21 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), this is notice that on January 27, 2009, Johnson Matthey Pharma Services, 70 Flagship Drive, North Andover, Massachusetts 01845, made application to the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) to be registered as a bulk manufacturer of the basic classes of controlled substances listed in schedule II:

Drug	Schedule
Amphetamine (1100) Hydrocodone (9193) Methylphenidate (1724)	П

The company plans to utilize this facility to manufacture small quantities of the listed controlled substances in bulk and to conduct analytical testing in support of the company's primary manufacturing facility in West Deptford, New Jersey. The controlled substances manufactured in bulk at this facility will be distributed to the company's customers.

Any other such applicant, and any person who is presently registered with DEA to manufacture such substances, may file comments or objections to the issuance of the proposed registration pursuant to 21 CFR 1301.33(a).

Any such written comments or objections should be addressed, in quintuplicate, to the Drug Enforcement Administration, Office of Diversion Control, Federal Register Representative (ODL), 8701 Morrissette Drive, Springfield, Virginia 22152; and must be filed no later than October 4, 2010.

Dated: July 23, 2010.

### Joseph T. Rannazzisi,

Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement Administration.

[FR Doc. 2010-19078 Filed 8-3-10; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-09-P

#### **DEPARTMENT OF LABOR**

### Office of the Secretary

## Submission for OMB Review; Comment Request

July 29, 2010.

The Department of Labor (DOL) hereby announces the submission of the following public information collection request (ICR) to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for review and approval in accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (Pub. L. 104-13, 44 U.S.C. chapter 35). A copy of this ICR, with applicable supporting documentation; including, among other things, a description of the likely respondents, proposed frequency of response, and estimated total burden may be obtained from the RegInfo.gov Web site at http://www.reginfo.gov/ public/do/PRAMain or by contacting Linda Watts Thomas on 202-693-4223 (this is not a toll-free number) e-mail mail to: DOL PRA PUBLIC@dol.gov.

Interested parties are encouraged to send comments to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Attn: OMB Desk Officer for the Department of Labor—Office of Workers' Compensation Programs (OWCP), Room 10235, Washington, DC 20503, Telephone: 202–395–7316/Fax 202–395–5806 (these are not toll-free numbers), E-mail:

OIRA\_submission@omb.eop.gov within 30 days from the date of this publication in the Federal Register. In order to ensure the appropriate consideration, comments should reference the applicable OMB Control Number (see below).

The OMB is particularly interested in comments which:

- (1) Evaluate whether the proposed collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of the functions of the agency, including whether the information will have practical utility;
- (2) Evaluate the accuracy of the agency's estimate of the burden of the proposed collection of information, including the validity of the methodology and assumptions used;
- (3) Enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and
- (4) Minimize the burden of the collection of information on those who are to respond, including through the use of appropriate automated, electronic, mechanical, or other technological collection techniques or other forms of information technology, e.g., permitting electronic submission of responses.

Agency: Office of Workers' Compensation Programs.

Type of Review: Revision of a currently approved collection.

Title of Collection: Energy Employees Occupational Illness Compensation Act Forms (various).

OMB Control Number: 1240–0002. Form Numbers: EE–1, EE–2, EE–3, EE–4, EE–7, EE–8, EE–9, EE–10, EE– 11A, EE–11B, EE–12, EE–13, EE–16 and EE–20.

Estimated Number of Respondents: 57,175.

Estimated Total Annual Burden Hours: 21,729.

Estimated Total Hour Burden Cost (operating/maintaining): \$22,781.37.

Affected Public: Individuals or households; Business or other for-profit.

Description: The Office of Workers Compensation Programs (OWCP) is the primary agency responsible for the administration of the Energy Employees Occupational Illness Compensation Program Act of 2000, as amended (EEOICPA or Act), 42 U.S.C. 7384 et seq. The Act provides for timely payment of compensation to covered employees and, where applicable, survivors of such employees, who sustained either "occupational illnesses" or "covered illnesses" incurred in the performance of duty for the Department of Energy and certain of its contractors and subcontractors. The Act sets forth eligibility criteria for claimants for compensation under Part B and Part E of the Act, and outlines the various elements of compensation payable from the Fund established by the Act. The information collections in this ICR collect demographic, factual and medical information needed to determine entitlement to benefits under the EEOICPA.

For additional information, see related notice published in the **Federal Register** on March 8, 2010 (Vol. 75 page 10504).

Dated: July 26, 2010.

# Linda Watts Thomas,

 $Acting\ Departmental\ Clearance\ Officer.$  [FR Doc. 2010–19112 Filed 8–3–10; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4510-CR-P

# NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION

Agency Information Collection Activities: Proposed Collection; Comment Request

**AGENCY:** National Archives and Records Administration (NARA).

**ACTION:** Notice.